OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Amoco Production Company
Secceurity Life Ruilding
benvexr, Colorado 30202

Attention: k. 3. Gliles
Adminidstrative Ordexr [{SL-934
Gentlenaens

Reference is made to your application for approval of
a non-standard location for your Usselman as Com "C" ¥Well
No, 1 to be located 2340 feet from the MNorth line and 875
feat from the West line of Section 4, Township 31 MNorth,
Range 10 West, HWMPHM, Blanco Pictured Cliffe Field, Z2an Juan
County, Hew MexicCO.

2y authority granted me under the provigions of

Rule 104 ¥ of the Commission Rules and Regulations, the
above-described unorthodox location is nerebyv approved.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Secretary~-Director

JDR/BLS/dr
cc: 0Oil Conserxvation Commission - Aztec

0il & Gas FEngineering Committeec - Hobbs
Us S. Geological Survey - Farmington




